
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 16, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Announcements  
5. Approval of the Agenda  
6. Public Input  
7. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held May 2, 2022 
• Executive Session held May 2, 2022 

b. Approve Howser Mill Road Joint Paving Project Overage 
c. Approve Georgia Mountain Regional Commission Private Sector Appointment 

 

8. Employee Recognition 
9. Proclamation: National Public Works Week, May 15 – 21, 2022 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

10. ANX-C2200143:  Stephen Caldwell has petitioned to annex 3.00 acres of TMP 068 053, Located 
at 389 Cleve Wright Rd, with a County Zoning of RA (Residential Agricultural/Residential Exurban) 
to City Zoning RA (Restricted Agricultural District).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission 
on May 9, 2022, and City Council on May 16, 2022.  City Council for a decision on June 6, 2022. 
 

11. Enacting a Moratorium on the Issuance of Development and Building Permits 
 

BUSINESS 
 

12. Bid Selection: Water Meter Replacement Project 
13. Land Acquisition: Purchase and Sale Agreement 
14. Family Connection Event: Request for Road Closure and Permit Fee Waiver 
15. Vehicle Purchases for Public Works and Utility Department 
16. Maple Hill Drive Detention Pond – Initial Cleanout Cost and Future Maintenance Fees 
17. Main Street Pawn Broker License Fee Reduction Request 
18. Building Permit Fee Waiver Request – 83 Robinson Road 

 

WORK SESSION 
 

19. Electric Vehicle Charging Station Presentation 
20. FY 2022-2023 Proposed Budget Presentation 

 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

21. Bob Bolz, City Manager 
22. Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator 

 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION, IF NEEDED        

     ADJOURNMENT   

 
The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, June 6, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at 
Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022     
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held May 2, 2022 
• Executive Session held May 2, 2022 

b. Approve Howser Mill Road Joint Paving Project Overage 
c. Approve Georgia Mountain Regional Commission Private Sector Appointment 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #       7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

 
• REGULAR MEETING HELD MAY 2, 2022 
• EXECUTIVE SESSION HELD MAY 2, 2022 

 
 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 2, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Mike Eason called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember John Walden, Councilmember Mark French, 
Councilmember Caleb Phillips, Councilmember William Illg, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City Manager 
Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly Banister, Public Works Director Trampas Hansard, Utilities Operation 
Manager Jacob Barr, Planning Director David Picklesimer and Finance Administrator Robin 
Gazaway. 

 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and pledge was led by Councilmember Walden.    

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason congratulated Chase Elliott on his win at Dover today.  He also 
announced the first Food Truck Friday is May 6, 2022; the Farmer’s Market opening day was 
Saturday, April 30th and will continue through October; the Georgia Racing Hall of Fame will be having 
a Memorial Day Car Show on Saturday, May 28, 2022 and he also reminded citizens that early voting 
has started for the primaries.  
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by J. Walden; 
second by W. Illg.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.   

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  None 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a) made by M. 
French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held April 18, 2022 
• Executive Session held April 18, 2022 

 

8. PROCLAMATIONS:  Mayor Eason read the proclamation for Water Professionals Appreciation Day 
for May 2, 2022 and the proclamation for the 53rd Annual Professional Municipal Clerks Week for May 
1 – 7, 2022. 

 

9. PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT, POST 2:  Motion to appoint Josh Nichols to the Post #2 
Planning Commission vacancy to fill the unexpired term through 12/31/2024 made by W. Illg; second 
by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 
 

10. MODIFICATION REQUEST FOR IMPROVEMENT TO WINNER’S CIRCLE:   Cindy Elliott reported 
that due to building costs she is withdrawing her original request to modify the Winner’s Circle to have 
a covered portico installed.  She provided an alternative plan to install temporary shades which will 
likely be up from March through October and be taken down in time for the Christmas Tree to be set 
up.  She also reported the existing poles may have to come down and an eye beam installed to 
support the shade. 

 

Motion to approve Cindy Elliott to proceed with a design plan to install shade over the Winner’s Circle 
made by C. Phillips; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.    

11. SPECIAL EVENT ALCOHOL PERMIT REQUEST – MEMORIAL DAY CAR SHOW, MAY 28, 2022: 
Motion to approve the permit request as presented made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.   
 

A brief discussion occurred around whether or not the museum could obtain an annual license 
instead of applying for each request individually.  It was determined that a retail consumption dealer’s 
license could possibly be obtained.   

 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION:  
 

At 5:20 p.m. a motion to close regular session and go into executive session for pending and/or 
potential litigation and land acquisition was made by J. Walden; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 2, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 2 
 

At 5:47 p.m. a motion to close executive session was made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor. 
 

Motion to resume regular session was made by J. Walden; second by M. French.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.         

          ADJOURNMENT: 
 

At 5:49 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by W. Illg; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 

 
 

 
                                                                               Approved this 16th day of May 2022. 

 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

         
   ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
         
   William Illg, Councilmember Post 2  

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
    
 
Attested: _________________________        
               Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE HOWSER MILL ROAD JOINT PAVING PROJECT OVERAGE  

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other SPLOST VII 

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

    TO REQUEST APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT OF $21,982.99 TO BE PAID OUT OF SPLOST VII TO 
DAWSON COUNTY FOR AN OVERAGE IN THE HOWSER MILL ROAD JOINT PAVING PROJECT 

 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• CITY’S PORTION REFERENCED IN THE IGA TOTALED $256,718.56 WITH THE COUNTY 
CONTRIBUTION OF $125,000.00 LISTED IN THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR SPLOST VII 
 

• PROJECT EXCEEDED QUOTED COSTS DUE TO OVERAGES ON CEMENT, BINDER AND 
ASPHALT 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
    

STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVING ADDITIONAL PAYMENT OF $21,982.99 OUT OF 
SPLOST VII 

 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    7b     
 

 

 



 

 

 

bbanister
Highlight



 

 

bbanister
Highlight



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE GEORGIA MOUNTAIN REGIONAL COMMISSION PRIVATE SECTOR 

APPOINTMENT 
   

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO APPOINT KEVIN HERRIT AS THE MEMBER REPRESENTING THE PRIVATE SECTOR OF 
DAWSON COUNTY FOR THE GEORGIA MOUNTAIN REGIONAL COMMISSION COUNCIL  

 
    TERM: JULY 1, 2022 TO JUNE 30, 2023 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
    

• KEVIN HERRIT IS THE NEW DIRECTOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AT THE 
DAWSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

• FORMER DIRECTOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, BETSY MCGRIFF, SERVED AS 
THE PRIVATE SECTOR APPOINTMENT FOR THE PAST TWO YEARS 

• DAWSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL CONSIDER APPROVAL AT 
THEIR MAY 16, 2022 MEETING 

• DEADLINE TO SUBMIT APPOINTMENT SELECTION IS 06/10/2022 
 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor_____ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   7c     
 

 

 



 

     
   P.O. Box 1720 • Gainesville, Georgia 30503 •  Phone (770)538-2626  •  FAX (770)538-2625 

 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
To: Local Government Mayors, Sole Commissioners or Commission Chairmen, City and 

County Managers, City and County Clerks, and Private Sector Appointees.  
 

From: Heather Feldman, Executive Director 
 
Date:  May 11, 2022 
 
Re: Appointment or Reappointment of Private Sector Members of the GMRC Council 
 
As you all know, each of our counties have one Private Sector Appointee on the GMRC Council. 
These individuals are considered for reappointment, or another is considered for appointment at 
the June 30, 2022 Council Meeting.  
 
We encourage the county and its cities to jointly agree on the appointee. I encourage you to 
discuss with each other and the appointee of your intentions. If we do not hear differently, we 
assume that you do not plan to change your current appointment, so it is very important that you 
notify GMRC of your intentions. The appointment form is attached, and should be returned, by 
email, to Gina Kessler by Friday, June 10, 2022. Should you have any questions, please contact 
Gina Kessler at 770-538-2607 or gkessler@gmrc.ga.gov. 
 
FY21 private sector appointees were: 

 
                County    Appointee   
  Banks    Vicki Boling 
  Dawson    VACANT 
  Franklin    Wayne Randall 
  Habersham    Ken Schubring 
  Hall    Deborah Mack  
  Hart    Bill Chafin 
  Lumpkin   J.B. Jones  
  Rabun    Doug Wayne 
  Stephens    Connie Tabor 
  Towns    Denise McKay  
  Union    Mitch Griggs 
  White    Carly Adam 

mailto:gkessler@gmrc.ga.gov


 

     
   P.O. Box 1720  •  Gainesville, Georgia  30503  •  Phone (770)538-2626  •  FAX (770)538-2625 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  Gina Kessler, GMRC Executive Assistant 

From:  ___________________________________________ 

Re:  Appointment for ____________ County’s Private Sector Appointee 

 

 

 

The County and its City(s) have agreed to appoint or reappoint 

___________________________ as our Private Sector Representative on the 

GMRC Council to serve from July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023 

 

 
     _______________________________ 
     County or City Official 
 
     _______________________________ 
     Position 
 
 

________________________ 
Attest 
 
________________________ 
Date 
 
 

Please return to gkessler@gmrc.ga.gov no later than June 10th. 
 

mailto:gkessler@gmrc.ga.gov


                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                                  EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION_____________  

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO RECOGNIZE AND PRESENT THE FOLLOWING:  
• APRIL 2022 EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH  
• SERVICE AWARDS FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
 

 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
   
 
 

 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:                 Bob Bolz, City Manager________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    8     
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   PROCLAMATION: NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK, MAY 15 – 21, 2022 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO RECOGNIZE NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK AND READ PROCLAMATION 
    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

    
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   9     
 

 

 





                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                 ANX C2200143   _______    
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: PUBLIC HEARING  

ANX-C2200143:  Stephen Caldwell has petitioned to annex 3.00 acres of TMP 068 053, Located 
at 389 Cleve Wright Rd, with a County Zoning of RA (Residential Agricultural/Residential Exurban) 
to City Zoning RA (Restricted Agricultural District).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission 
on May 9, 2022, and City Council on May 16, 2022.  City Council for a decision on June 6, 2022. 

 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• City Council approved open annexation period on 12.20.2021 through 04.30.2022 for 

unincorporated island properties. 

• Applicant is requesting to annex 3 acres; TMP 068 053.  

• Existing County RA zoning to proposed City RA zoning. 

• Dawson County BOC heard request on 04.07.2022 with no objection and did not take a vote 

on the request. 

• Planning Commission approved annexation request without conditions on 05.09.2022. 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: No action required 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning_____________________________________________  
 
REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_ ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  10 
 























                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   ENACTING A MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND 

BUILDING PERMITS  
   

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

1. TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING THE ENACTING OF A MORATORIUM ON THE 
ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND BUILDING PERMITS, AND 

 

2. TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION R2022-03 CONCERNING THE SAME 
 
      

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• TEMPORARY MORATORIUM APPROVED ON 04/18/2022 HAS AN EXPIRATION OF 30 DAYS; 
CONTINUATION IS NEEDED TO COMPLETE IMPACT FEE STUDY AND IMPLEMENTATION OF 
THE POTENTIAL PROGRAM 
 

• RFP FOR IMPACT FEE STUDY HAS BEEN COMPLETED WITH A JUNE 3, 2022 DEADLINE FOR 
SUBMITTAL OF PROPOSALS.      

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 

 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  11    
 

 

 



 

1 
 

 

RESOLUTION R2022-03 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE, GEORGIA TO ENACT A 
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 
AND BUILDING PERMITS WITHIN THE JURISDICTIONAL LIMITS OF THE CITY 
OF DAWSONVILLE DURING A STUDY OF DEVELOPMENT IMPACTS AND FOR 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS; TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS; TO PROVIDE FOR 
SEVERABILITY; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville, Georgia is a Georgia Municipal Corporation which provides 
planning and zoning, as well as enforcement of building codes and regulations as a qualified local 
government; 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville directly provides and/or regulates, inter alia, the following 
services, all of which are and will continue to be impacted by residential and commercial 
development:  road and street construction or maintenance, solid waste management, water supply 
and distribution; wastewater treatment; stormwater collection and disposal; and recreational 
facilities; 

WHEREAS, local governments, pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia 
Annotated, may consider and adopt development impact fees which are imposed upon 
development as a condition of development approval to pay for a proportionate share of the cost 
of system improvements needed to serve new growth and development;  

WHEREAS, such development impact fees may be collected at the time of the issuance of a 
development permit or a building permit, depending upon the particular purpose of the fee; 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville has started the process of studying and developing a system 
of development impact fees pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia, 
Annotated; 

WHEREAS, there are tracts of developed land which could be redeveloped, and undeveloped land 
in the City of Dawsonville which if developed, or if rezoned and developed, could create 
significant impacts on the services, facilities, and infrastructure of the City of Dawsonville, to 
include but not necessarily be limited to significant improvement costs as a result of the 
development; 

WHEREAS, a review of development fee impact ordinances and studies related to the same 
confirms that residential development and usage creates the greatest impact on local government 
facilities, infrastructure, and services; 



 

2 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville, pursuant to its police power, is authorized to enact 
ordinances to further and protect the health, safety, welfare and morals of the public; 

WHEREAS, given the potentially significant impact to the services, facilities and infrastructure 
needs and demands of developing or redeveloping property, the City of Dawsonville has 
determined that it is reasonable and necessary, in order to protect the health, safety, welfare and 
morals of the public, to enact a temporary moratorium on development and building permits in the 
City of Dawsonville; 

AND WHEREAS, the moratorium, as described herein, is found by the City of Dawsonville to be 
an appropriate, reasonably necessary, not unduly oppressive, and narrowly tailored exercise of the 
City of Dawsonville’s police power. 

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, be it ordained by the Council of the City of 
Dawsonville, as follows: 

Section 1. There is hereby enacted a moratorium on (a) the acceptance of applications for, or 
the issuance of land development permits (including land disturbance permits) as well as 
(b) the acceptance of applications for, or the issuance of building permits, within the 
corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, for properties which are in the 
following zoning districts: 
 

a. RA: Restricted Agricultural 
b. R-1: Restricted Single Family Residential 
c. R-2: Single Family Residential 
d. R-3: Single Family Residential 
e. R-6: Multiple-Family Residential 
f. R3R: Manufactured Home Subdivision District 
g. RMM: Residential Manufactured/Moved 
h. RMHT: Manufactured Housing Temporary District 
i. RPC: Residential Planned Community 
j. PUD: Planned Unit Development 
k. PCS: Planned Conservation Subdivision 
l. RCT: Residential Cottage 
m. AP: Annexed Property 

 
Section 2. The moratoria described in § 1, above, shall expire on the earlier of: 

a. the passage of six months from the date this Resolution is adopted by the Council 
of the City of Dawsonville; 

b. the defeat or adoption of an ordinance establishing development impact fees 
pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated; 

c. a subsequent vote of the Council of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, repealing or 
replacing the moratoria described in this Resolution. 
 

Section 3. The moratoria described in § 1, above, shall not apply to: 



 

3 
 

a. any development or project where there is an active Land Disturbance Permit in 
place on or before the date of the passage of this Resolution, however, if the Land 
Disturbance Permit expires without being renewed before its expiration, then the 
moratoria described above shall apply to any future issuance of a Land Disturbance 
Permit for the same tract of land. 

b. any building site where there is an active Building Permit in place on or before the 
date of the passage of this Resolution, however, if the Building Permit expires 
without being renewed before its expiration, then the moratoria described above 
shall apply to any future issuance of a Building Permit for the same Building Site. 

c. any development or building site which does not fit into the exceptions identified 
in § 3(a) or (b), but for which the applicant for the development and/or building 
permit executes an irrevocable commitment that it will remit, in full, any 
development impact fee within thirty (30) days after the passage of an ordinance 
establishing development impact fees pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the 
Official Code of Georgia, Annotated.  The Development Impact fee assessed 
pursuant to this exception shall be such as is established pursuant to any adopted 
ordinance, and if no ordinance is adopted then no fee shall be assessed. 
 

i. In the event that an applicant seeks an exception pursuant to § 3(c) of this 
Resolution, if the applicant fails to make the committed payment of a 
development impact fee within the time required, then the permit issued 
(and any related permits or certificates, including but not limited certificates 
of occupancy) shall be revoked, instanter, by operation of law without the 
necessity of any further action by the City of Dawsonville or any of its 
departments or employees. 
 

ii. In the event of a revoked permit or certificate pursuant to § 3(c)(i) of this 
Resolution, the unpaid development impact fee must be paid before any 
development or building permit or related certificate may issue for the site 
or development in question. 
 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, provision or clause of any part of this resolution shall 
be declared invalid or unconstitutional, or if the provisions of any part of this resolution as 
applied to any particular situation or set of circumstances shall be declared invalid or 
unconstitutional, such invalidity shall not be construed to affect the portions of this 
resolution not so held to be invalid, or the application of this resolution to other 
circumstances not so held to be invalid.  It is hereby declared as the intent that this 
resolution would have been adopted had such invalid portion not been included herein 
 

Section 5. Repealer.  All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed. 
 



 

4 
 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This resolution shall be effective the day following its passage by 
the Council of the City of Dawsonville, the health, safety, welfare, and general morality of 
the City of Dawsonville demanding it. 
 

[execution on following page]  



 

5 
 

SO ADOPTED AND RESOLVED by the City Council of Dawsonville, Georgia, this _____ day 
of ________________________, 2022. 

     MAYOR AND DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

 

By:        
       Mike Eason, Mayor 

 
 
       
Caleb Phillips, Council Member, Post 1 

        
             
              
       William Illg, Council Member, Post 2 
             
     
              
                                              John Walden, Council Member, Post 3 
 
        

____________________________________ 
       Mark French, Council Member, Post 4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 
    

 
        

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:    BID SELECTION: WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROJECT_____  

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

   TO APPROVE RESOLUTION #R2022-04 TO AWARD THE BID TO M&E CONSTRUCTION, LLC IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $912,945.00 TO BE PAID OUT OF THE FY 2023 CAPITAL ENTERPRISE BUDGET 

 
     
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
   TWO BIDS RECEIVED AND OPENED BY J LAMAR ROGERS ON 04/28/2022: 

• M&E CONSTRUCTION, LLC    $912,945.00 
• D. LANCE SOUTHER, INC.    $940,419.01      

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
  STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVING RESOLUTION AS PRESENTED AND AWARDING BID TO M&E 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC 
 
 

 
 
 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Jacob Barr, Utilities Operation Manager____ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    12    
 

 

 

Enterprise Fund



Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION R2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE  
TO AWARD A CONTRACT CONCERNING THE WATER METER 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

 WHEREAS bids were received by the City of Dawsonville on April 28, 2022 for 

Water Meter Replacement, and 

WHEREAS the low, responsible, responsive bidder is M& E Construction, LLC, 

of Forsyth, Georgia with a bid in the amount of $912,945.00, and 

WHEREAS the low bidder, M&E Construction, LLC, appears to have the 

necessary financial and technical ability to complete the project,  

BE IT THEREFORE resolved the City of Dawsonville hereby makes contract 

award of the construction contract to the low bidder, M&E Construction, LLC of 

Forsyth, Georgia, in the amount of $912,945.00. 

 THIS RESOLUTION was passed by a vote of ____to____ at a regular meeting 

of the Mayor and Council on May, 16, 2022. 

 
MAYOR AND DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

 
By:        

       Mike Eason, Mayor 
 

       
Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
             
       William Illg, Councilmember Post 2 
 
             
       John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
             
       Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk  









                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   LAND ACQUISITION: PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO REQUEST APPROVAL OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT FOR LAND 
ACQUISITION 

 
    FUNDING SOURCE:  SPLOST VII WITH BALANCE TO BE PAID OUT OF GENERAL FUND 

RESERVES WITH APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT 
    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   13     
 

 

 

SPLOST VII



























                              
 

 
SUBJECT: FAMILY CONNECTION EVENT: REQUEST FOR ROAD CLOSURE AND PERMIT FEE 

WAIVER  
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
 
 

 

BUDGET INFORMATION: GL ACCOUNT #        

  Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget _____ Capital Budget ____Other ________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund _____General Fund 
 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO CONSIDER APPROVAL FOR 
A. ROAD CLOSURE 
B. PERMIT FEE WAIVER 

 
PRESENTATION WILL BE PROVIDED BY FAMILY CONNECTION 
 

 

HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
• THIS IS A RESOURCE FAIR ORGANIZED BY DAWSON COUNTY FAMILY CONNECTION.  
• EVENT TO BE LOCATED AT MAIN STREET PARK FRIDAY, JULY 29, 2022– EVENT 

START TIME AND END TIME IS FROM 6:00 PM – 11:00 PM 
 
 
 
 

OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   14     
 

 

 

















                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   VEHICLE PURCHASES FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022   
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

     
     TO REQUEST APPROVAL FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO 2022 CHEVROLET 1500 SILVERADOS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $39,027.00 EACH 
 
      FUNDING SOURCE: PUBLIC WORKS VEHICLE TO BE PAID OUT OF SPLOST VI 
          UTILITY DEPT VEHICLE TO BE PAID OUT OF FY 2022 ENTERPRISE BUDGET  
    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
     THE FOLLOWING BID WAS OBTAINED: 

• JOHN MEGEL CHEVROLET  $39,027.00 
 

COULD NOT OBTAIN BIDS FROM DODGE OR FORD; THEY CANNOT CURRENTLY ORDER ANY 
NEW VEHICLES 

       

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
    APPROVE, DENY OR TABLE 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
   STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF BOTH VEHICLES 
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Jacob Barr, Utilities Operation Manager and  
Trampas Hansard, Public Works Director______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   15   
 

 

 

Enterprise Fund
SPLOST VI







                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:   MAPLE HILL DRIVE DETENTION POND – INITIAL CLEANOUT COST AND FUTURE                 
MAINTENANCE FEES_____ 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022     
 

 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #_______________________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget: _____ Capital Budget   ________Other  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise _____General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
1. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INITIAL CLEANOUT COST FOR MAPLE HILL DRIVE DETENTION 

POND IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,050.00 AND TO REQUEST APPROVAL FOR A FY2022 GENERAL 
FUND BUDGET AMENDMENT TO FUND THE COST 

 

2. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MONTHLY STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE FEE FOR FUTURE MAINTENANCE OF THE DETENTION POND IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $16.50 PER MONTH, PER PROPERTY OWNER 

 
 

HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• RECEIVED THREE ESTIMATES FOR THE REQUIRED INITIAL MAINTENANCE WORK IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $22,000.00, $14,663.96 AND $10,050.00.  
 

• MONTHLY FEE INCLUDES SERVICES FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES, INSPECTIONS, 
ATTORNEY LIEN DOCUMENTS, LIEN DOCUMENT RECORDINGS AND YEARLY 
MAINTENANCE. 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: 
Approve, Deny or Postpone 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 16 
 





                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:     MAIN STREET PAWN BROKER LICENSE FEE REDUCTION REQUEST         _____ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022      
 

 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
LICENSE HOLDER IS REQUESTING A REDUCTION OR WAIVE 2022 ANNUAL PAWN BROKER LICENSE FEE OF 
1,025.00.   
 

 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 

 
1. BUSINESS IS IN POST 3 COUNCIL MEMBER JOHN WALDEN DISTRICT. 

2. BUSINESS ADDRESS IS 236 HWY 53W SUITE 130.  

3. CURRENT LICENSE HOLDER HAS BEEN IN BUSINESS FOR TWO YEARS. 

4. CITY COUNCIL APPROVED A FIFTY PERCENT REDUCTION OF PAWN BROKER LICENSE 
FEE FOR 2021.  

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS:  
Approve, deny, postpone 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM # 17 
 









                                           
 

 

SUBJECT: BUILDING PERMIT FEE WAIVER REQUEST– 83 ROBINSON ROAD  __ _ 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022        
 

 
 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
REQUESTING A PERMIT FEE WAIVER FOR ELECTRICAL METER BASE REPLACEMENT. 
 

 
 

HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

1. PERMIT APPLICANT IS IN POST 3 COUNCIL MEMBER JOHN WALDEN DISTRICT. 
 

2. ADDRESS IS 83 ROBINSON ROAD. 
 

3. METER BASE MUST BE REPLACED DUE TO EQUIPMENT FAILURE. 
 

4. DUKE ELECTRIC COMPANY IS PROPERLY LICENSED AND COMPLETING THE METER 
BASE REPLACEMENT. 
 

5. PERMIT FEE AMOUNT 200.00. 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS:  
Approve, deny, postpone 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning______________________________________________ 
 

REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_        ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  18 
 

















                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION PRESENTATION 

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

1. TO PRESENT THE DETAILS CONCERNING A POTENTIAL SITE TO INSTALL ELECTRIC VEHICLE 
CHARGING STATIONS AT MAIN STREET PARK BY INDIGO ENERGY  

    
2. TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH INDIGO ENERGY FOR EV CHARGING STATIONS 

CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
      

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
 
 
 
 
    

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 

 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  19    
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:  FY 2022-2023 PROPOSED BUDGET PRESENTATION________  

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 PRESENTATION OF THE FY 2022-2023 PROPOSED BUDGET 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• COPIES OF THE DRAFT BUDGET WILL BE PRESENTED TO MAYOR AND COUNCIL AT THE 
MEETING  

• ONCE PRESENTED TO CITY COUNCIL, DRAFT BUDGET WILL BE POSTED TO THE WEBSITE 
AND AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST  

 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
      
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:   Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    20      
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       STAFF REPORT: CITY MANAGER    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO PROVIDE PROJECT UPDATES  

 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
    SEE ATTACHED OUTLINE  
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
      
      
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY:  Bob Bolz, City Manager    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #     21     
 

 

 



CITY MANAGER REPORT 

MAY 10 FOR MAY 16, 2022, MEETING 

 
Administrative Offices for Utility and Public Works: The building is dried in, and the plumbing installation is 
complete. The electrical wiring was waiting on a meter base that was held up because of supply issues but is now in 
place. Inspection soon, then insulation, and sheetrock. 
 
COVID: We currently have no employees out on COVID quarantine. 
  
ARPA Funding: We received $3 million grant for the wastewater treatment plant. The $500,000.00 for the well was 
denied and we await word on grants for the airport and the museum. 
 
SPLOST VII Collections: We received our first SPLOST VII check for  $719,789.30 on 05/04/2022 . 
 
Friday Night Food Truck Night:  We hosted our first Friday Night Food Truck Night on May 6th, and it was outstanding 
despite Mother Nature trying to scare us into cancellation. The food vendors did well, with most selling out. The 
Robinson Elementary Living Wax Museum was very popular. This year’s remaining events are scheduled for: 
 

• June 3rd 
• July 1st 
• August 5th 

 

 
• September 9th 
• October 7th 
• November 19th - Christmas Tree Lighting & 

Parade
 
Main Street Park Additions & SPLOST VII: Staff are developing plans and getting cost estimates for a basketball 
court, an addition to the skate park, pickle ball courts, shade options, and stage opportunities for Main Street Park 
utilizing SPLOST VII funds. A nine-hole disc golf course has been laid out and materials are ordered. 
 
ARC Grant – Downtown Strategic Plan:  The final grant application has been submitted to the Appalachian Regional 
Commission for a downtown strategic plan. We anxiously await word. 
 
Water First Program: Chuck Butterfield, formerly of GTB now with CEC is drafting a proposal to prepare the city’s 
involvement in the Water First Program.  
 
Commission Meetings:  The Planning Commission had a brief meeting on May 9th approving one annexation. The 
Downtown Development Authority is scheduled to meet on May 23rd. 
 
Farmer’s Market:  The Farmer’s Market opened April 30th and has been filled to near capacity the first two Saturdays 
and produce isn’t even coming in yet. Come on out and enjoy this community market every Saturday morning. 
 
Public Meeting for WWTP: As part of the USDA application process, on April 21st at 1:00 PM GBT hosted a required 
meeting regarding the WWTP application. Two people attended. The permitting, design, and engineering for this project 
continues. 
 
GA State Patrol Recruitment Event: The Georgia State Patrol hosted a recruitment event on Wednesday, May 11th.  
 
Deputy Program: The City Manager and City Attorney met with Ray Goodie from the Sheriff’s Office and their attorney 
Joey Homans to discuss ordinance enforcement and other issues. 
 



Comprehensive Plan: It is almost time to begin reviewing our city’s comprehensive plan last completed in 2018. This 
process should start in July. We are working with Adam Hazell of GMRC planning to begin this process and discussing 
update of our CIE as part of that plan. 
 
Old Cemetery to National Register of Historic Places: Pre-pandemic, the city was working on getting the cemetery 
listed on the National Register of Historic Places. The process was placed on hold due to the pandemic. Staff are 
working with Joe Rothwell at GMRC to get this project re-started. 
 
Customer Service Improvements in City Hall: The new customer service window is in place and open. We have 
received numerous positive comments from the public about better service, and a more professional appearance 
because of this project. 
 
Roundabout at Old Courthouse: We received a plan from GDOT that was forwarded to the CC/M regarding safety 
improvements at the roundabout that circles the old courthouse. We are excited about the prospect of this project and 
awaiting word from GDOT as to whether it will move forward. 
 
Phone System Upgrade: As technology improves, our phone system is becoming obsolete. We are researching 
different internet systems and equipment that will also better serve our customers and staff. 
 
Water Meter Upgrade: GBT held a bid opening on Thursday of this week. We received two bids. One from D. Lance 
Southern Company for $940,410.01 and one from M & E Construction for $912,945.00. This upgrade will make all our 
meters radio read with downloaded information from the meters to City Hall daily. It will enable much greater customer 
service as we will get alerts daily for water loss, high usage, and much more. Staff will no longer have to go out and 
get a truck close enough for the read to be picked up in the truck. This bid includes all parts, labor for the meter system 
and the radio telemetry equipment. We have budgeted for this in water capital. 
 
Main Street Park Detention Pond: Staff are seeking bids for clean out of the detention pond on Memory Lane that 
serves the Board of Education, the Food Lion Shopping Center, the CRHOF, City Hall, and Main Street Park. With the 
new ordinance some of that cost can now be shared with the people operating the developments for which it was built. 
 
Updated Planning & Zoning Map: Much appreciation to Planning and Zoning Director and the Zoning Administrative 
Assistant for their work updating our Official Zoning Map.  This has been a project of gigantic proportions. It is complete 
and ready for signature. 
 
Airport Hangar and other Development Regulations: The City Manager and Planning & Zoning Director met with 
personnel from Lead Edge to discuss specific development issues surrounding airports and hangars. 

Cost Overruns Howser Mill Paving Project: We reviewed the requested documentation from the county and Blount 
Paving and recommend payment of the remaining amount, just under $22,000.00. The cost increase was due to some 
overages on cement, binder, and asphalt topping.  

Staff Appreciation Luncheon: Staff enjoyed an appreciation luncheon in April in honor of Administrative Professionals 
Day, Municipal Clerk’s Week, Water Professionals Day, and Public Works Week to celebrate the outstanding team 
assembled to serve the city and our many accomplishments. 

 
Leak Adjustments: 1 Leak Adjustment this month. 

Water   $541.66 Sewer   $873.51  Total     $1,415.47 

Calendar YTD     $10,565.08  



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       STAFF REPORT: FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/16/2022       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO PRESENT FUND BALANCE AND ACTIVITY THROUGH APRIL 30, 2022 

 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
    SEE ATTACHED FINANCIAL REPORTS  
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
      
      
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY:  Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   22   
 

 

 



CITY OF DAWSONVILLE, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

July 1, 2021 - April 30, 2022

84%

Budget Actual Percentage
REVENUES
      Taxes 1,744,550$       1,719,423$       98.56%
      Licenses and permits 102,525            92,887              90.60%
      Intergovernmental revenues 35,000              42,207              120.59%
      Fees 249,000            277,157            111.31%
      Other 70,057              87,225              124.51%

               Total revenues 2,201,132         2,218,899         100.81%

EXPENDITURES
   Department:
      Council 99,215              95,399              96.15%
      Mayor 21,480              16,853              78.46%
      Elections 8,000                12,587              157.34%
      Administration 947,570            863,627            91.14%
      City Hall building 131,135            93,848              71.57%
      Animal control 1,523                113                   7.42%
      Roads 520,996            503,105            96.57%
      Parks 53,913              150,285            278.75%
      Planning and zoning 380,300            335,431            88.20%
      Economic development 37,000              10,000              27.03%

 
               Total expenditures 2,201,132         2,081,248         94.55%

TOTAL REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 137,651            

      Transfer in From Reserves (137,651)          

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                   



CITY OF DAWSONVILLE, GEORGIA
WATER, SEWER, AND GARBAGE FUND

July 1, 2021 - April 30, 2022

Budget Actual Percentage
REVENUES
       Water fees 710,000$        727,151$        102.42%
       Sewer fees 810,000          857,571          105.87%
       Garbage fees 203,500          219,795          108.01%
       Miscellaneous 371,525          149,290          40.18%

               
               Total revenues 2,095,025       1,953,807       93.26%

EXPENDITURES
        Depreciation 574,000          474,700          82.70%
        Garbage service 175,000          193,692          110.68%
        Group insurance 124,000          120,576          97.24%
        Insurance -                  #DIV/0!
        Interest 87,450            67,744            77.47%
        Payroll taxes 27,778            21,431            77.15%
        Professional 115,891          175,092          151.08%
        Miscellaneous 248,865          130,750          52.54%
        Repairs/supplies 145,423          218,752          150.42%
        Retirement 22,000            29,694            134.97%
        Salaries 347,402          285,497          82.18%
        Technical services 72,037            70,145            97.37%
        Utilities 155,179          126,898          81.78%

               Total expenditures 2,095,025       1,914,972       91.41%

INCOME (LOSS) 38,835            



CITY OF DAWSONVILLE, GEORGIA
SPLOST 

July 1, 2021 - April 30, 2022

SPLOST VI
Budget Actual Percentage

REVENUES
       Taxes -                   -                   #DIV/0!
       Interest 300                   363                   121.00%
       Other 555,700            -                   0.00%

               Total revenues 556,000            363                   0.07%

EXPENDITURES (Capital Outlays)
       City hall acquisition -                   -                   #DIV/0!
       Roads and sidewalks 494,000            515,386            104.33%
       Public works equipment - roads -                   6,325                0.00%
       Sewer projects -                   -                   0.00%
       Public works equipment - sewer -                   -                   0.00%
       Water projects -                   -                   0.00%
       Public works equipment - water -                   -                   0.00%
       Farmers market 62,000              7,500                12.10%
       Parks and recreation -                   -                   0.00%

               Total expenditures 556,000            529,211            95.18%

TOTAL REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (528,848)          

      Transfer in From Reserves 528,848            
 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                   


	1. 05.16.2022 AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting and Work Session
	7. Executive Summary For Agenda Items CONSENT AGENDA
	7a. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	7a. 2 MINUTES
	7b. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items 
	7b. 2 HOWSER MILL DOC
	7c. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items GMRC
	7c. 2 2022-23 Reappointment Request Memo
	7c. 2 Reappointment Form
	8. 1  Executive Summary For Agenda Items EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
	9. 1 Executive Summary PROCLAMATIONS
	9. 2 Proclamation
	10. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA ANX-C2200143
	10. 2 CALDWELL
	11. 1 RESOLUTION - MORATORIUM
	11. 2 Resolution R2022-03_Moratorium Extension
	12. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items BID SELECTION
	12. 2 Resolution R2022-04_ Bid Selection for Water Meter Replacement Project
	12. 3 Bid Selection Backup from GBT
	13. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items LAND ACQ
	13. 2 PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT
	14. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items A FAMILY FAIR
	14. 2 Supporting Documents for A Family Fair_Redacted
	15. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items VEHICLE
	15. 2 Vehicle quotes_Redacted
	16. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Maple Hill Dr Detention Pond Maintenance Quote
	16. 2 Ground Up Estimate
	17. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY Main Street Pawn 2022
	17. 2 Main Street Pawn 2022 Broker License Waiver Request
	18. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 83 Robinson Road
	18. 2 Supporting Documents_Redacted
	19. 1 EV CHARGING STATION PRESENTATION
	20. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items PROPOSED BUDGET
	21. 1  Executive Summary For Agenda Items CITY MANAGER
	21. 2 05162022 CITY MANAGER REPORT
	22. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR
	22. 2 Financial Statements-Apr22
	GF Budget
	WS vs Budget
	SPLOST




